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Attomeys for Plaintiffs

INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES AG

INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES NORTH AMERICA CORP.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SQUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES AG,
a Germany corporation, INFINEON

/
caseno’Q4CV 08 1z Wah

TECHNOLOGIES NORTH AMERICA COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY

\=

Q'
A

CORP., a Delaware corporation, JUDGMENT OF NON-INFRINGMENT,
INVALIDITY AND UNENFORCABILITY OF
Plaintiffs, U.S. PATENT NO. 4,630,094
v.
WISCONSIN ALUMNI RESEARCH JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

FOUNDATION, a Wisconsin corporation,
Defendant.
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Plaintiffs Infineon Technologies AG (“Infineon™) and Infineon Technologies
North America Corp. (“IFNA™) hereby demand a jury trial and for its complaint against
Wisconsin Alumni Research Foundation (“WARF”) allege as follows:
NATURE OF THE ACTION
L. This is an action for declaratory relief arising under the Patent Act of the
United States, 35 U.S.C. § 271 et seq. regarding non-infringement, invalidity and unenforceability
of U.S. Patent No. 4,630,094 (“the ‘094 patent”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.
JURISDICTION
2. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.5.C. §§ 1331,
1332(a)(2) and 1338(a). In addition to federal question jurisdiction, this is also a civil action
between citizens of 2 State and citizens or subjects of a foreign state for purposes of 28 U.S.C.
§ 1332(a)(3) because Infineon, [FNA and WARF are of diverse citizenship:
8. At al] times relevant herein, Infineon is and has been a Germany
corporation having a place of business in Munich, Germany;
b. At all times relevant herein, IFNA is and has been & Delaware corporation
having a place of business in San Jose, California
¢.  Oninformation and belief, at all time relevant herein and at the time that
this action is commenced, WARF is a Wisconsin corporation with its
headquarters in Madison, Wisconsin;
d. On information and belief, the amount in controversy at issue in this
lawsuit exceeds $ 75,000.00, exclusive of interest and costs.
YENUE
3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 (b) and (c). On
information and belief, WARF meintains an office at 4350 La Jolla Village Drive, San Diego

California.
4, The function of WARF’s San Diego office is to conduct “license

negotiations with . . . California-based companies” and to “generate greater licensing revenues for

WARF and the unjversity [of Wisconsin]” from companies and customers on the West Coast. A
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copy of the Qctober 21, 2002 WARF press release announcing the California office is attached as
Exhibit B. |

5. According to the University of Wisconsin newspaper, WARF’s licensing
associate resident in San Diego, “is working with companies, universities and industry customers
all 2long the West Coast to find organizations who can fund application-oriented research
involving UW-Madison technologics.” A copy of the October 22, 2002 article from The Daily
Cardinal reporting on WARF’s San Diego office is attached as Exhibit C.

6. Personal jurisdiction and venue over WARF is proper in this district.

THE PARTIES

7. Infineon is a leading innovator in the international semiconductor industry
and develops, manufactures and markets a broad range of semiconductors and complete system
solutions for the wireless and wireline communications, automotive, industrial, computer,
security and chip card industries. Infineon has its principa] place of business in Munich,
Germany.

8. IFNA is a Delaware corporation and is a major provider of semiconductor
and memory products for automotive and industrial uses, wireline communications, computers
and secure mobile solutions. IFNA has its principal place of business in San Jose, Califomia.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

9. By letter dated June, 12, 2002, WARF informed Infineon of its patent, U.S.
Patent No. 4,630,094, entitled “Use of Metallic Glasses for Fabrication of Structures with
Submicron Dimensions” and offered to furnish Infineon with a license to the ‘094 patent (and
other related patents) under particular terms and conditions. Infineon did not accept the license as
offered,

10.  In February of 2004, Infineon representatives met with counsel for WARF
it Munich. At this meeting, WARF alleged that at least one of Infineon’s semiconductor devices,
the PMB 7850E, infringed certain ¢claims of the ‘094 patent. The PMB 7850E and other Infineon
products are distributed in the United States by IFNA, WARF again demanded a licensc from

Infineon, but Infineon did not agree to take a license under the terms then presented by WARF.,

DOCISV1:266525.1 | COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY
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Negotiations and discussions continued between Infineon and WARF over the next several

weeks.

11.  Onorabout April 9, 2004, counsel for WARF informed Infincon that
WARF intended to file infringement suits against one or more entities who had not taken a
license to the ‘094 patent and indicated that Infineon would be one of the entities against whom
WARF would bring an action.

12.  Despite good faith negotiations, the parties were unable to resolve this
dispute, and Infincon and [FNA now have a reasonable apprehension that WARF will shortly file
a patent infringement action against them based on the "094 patent,

13.  Infineon and IFNA therefore seek a Declaratory Judgment from this Court
that at least the PMB 7850E device does not infringe the ‘094 patent and that the ‘094 patent is

invalid and unenforceable.
COUNT ONE
For Declaratory Relief of Non-Infringement and Invalidity of WARF’s
U.S. Patent No. 4,630,094

14, Plaintiffs Infineon and IFNA reallege and repeat the allegations of
paragraphs 1 — 13 as through fully set forth herein.

15.  Oninformation and belief, U.S. Patent No. 4,630,094 was issued by the
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. The ‘094 patent names John D, Wiley and John H, Perepezko
as inventors and WARF as assignee. The ‘094 patent is purportedly directed to semiconductors
containing amorphous metals. A copy of the ‘094 patent is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

16. By lefters and méetings, WARF informed Infineon of WARF’s claims that
one or more of Infineon’s praducts are covered by the ‘094 patent and require a license under the
‘094 patent. Infineon and IFNA now have a reasonable apprehension that WARF will file a
patent infringement action based on the ‘094 patent against Infincon and IFNA.

17.  Infineon and IFNA contend that the ‘094 patent is invalid and
unenforceable, and deny that their products infringe any valid claim of the ‘094 patent.

18.  Accordingly, Infineon and IFNA seek a Declaratory Judgment from this

Court under Fed. R. Civ. P. 57 and 28 U.S.C. §2201 declaring the ‘094 patent to be invalid and
DOCSSVI:266525.1 COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY
TRIAL
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unenforceable, for failure to comply with Title 35 U.S.C. §§ 102 and 103, that the claimed subject
matter is not patentable over the prior art.

19. Infineon and IFNA also seek a Declaratory Judgment from this Court under
under Fed. R. Civ. P. 57 and 28 U.S.C. §2201 declaring the ‘094 patent to be invalid and
unenforceable for failure to comply with the claiming requirements of Title 33 U.S.C. §112.

20.  Infineon and IFNA also seek a Declaratory Judgement from this Court
under under Fed. R. Civ. P. 57 and 28 U.8.C. §2201 declaring the ‘094 patent to be not infringed
by Infineon or IFNA, and granting Infineon and IFNA all other declaratory relief to which it may
be catitled.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs Infineon and [FNA pray for:

A.  Ajudicial declaration that Infineon and IFNA have not infringed and are
not infringing any valid claims of WARF’s U.S. Patent No. 4,630,094;

B. A judicial declaration that WARF’s U.S. Patent No. 4, 630,094 is invalid
and unenforceable;

C. A determination that this case is exceptional under 35 U.8.C. § 285 and an
award of attomeys’ fees to Infineon and IFNA,

D.  Anyand all equitable relief to which Infineon and IFNA are entitled;

E.  Anaward to plaintiffs Infineon and [FNA of all other and further relief to
which it may be entitled; and

F. Such other relief as the Court deems just and equitable.

H
m
i
"
"
"
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JURY DEMAND

Infineon and JFNA demand a trial by jury of all issues so triable.

Dated: April 19, 2004.

DOC55Y):266525.1

G. HOPKINS GUY I
MELISSA A. FINOCCHIO

G.(Hopkins Guy II1

Attorneys for Plaintiff
INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES AG
INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES NORTH AMERICA
CORP.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY
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United States Patent (v

ni Patent Number: 4,630,094

Wiley et al. ts] Date of Patent: Dec. 16, 1986
] USE OF METALLIC GLASSES FOR
e O ATION OF STEUCTURES WITH FOREIGN PATENT DOCUMENTS
SUBMICRON DIMENFIONS 2833891 271979 Fed. Rep, of Gonmany .
[5] loventors: Jobo D, Wilay; Johm H. Perepeakn, OTHER PUBLICATIONS
both of Madison, Wis. ﬂmswm!gfamneﬁnmgm;gzm
Assignee:  Wiseonsin Abmad Raseareh J. Vac, Sck, Technol, vol, 13, No. 5, Sep./Oct. 1976, pp.
vl Foundatian, Madison, Wis. 1008, 1201021,
“High Resolytion Bubble Patterny Oiwained by Elso-
B} Agpl. No. 70936 :«a"’ﬁ&'mu. m; nﬂlﬁ.&’r@sﬁ. Techaal
P2 Filed:  Mar.8 1985 “Fabrication of Micro. sl Submicroa-Bubble Mem-

(€3]

Related U, Appllestion Dats

Continuation of Sez. No. 181,988, Ang. 28, 1930, sixm-
doned,

[31] Int. G HIL 23/48
[52)] vsa. QL 357/67, 351/65;
157/68; 357/T1; u:vm
(58] Field of Search ... 428/573, 574, 875, 01,
428/606, 607, 901, 923, 620; 357/2, T, 67, &g,
65; 365/34, 39, 163

(56} References Cited

US. PATENT DOCUMENTS .
3675050 /1912 Nele oo v i 35772
3,699,543 10/1972 N oo rimmmaremsmenes 357/2
Imsi43 S/1973 HEE oo 365737
18R6STT 5/19715 Buckley i 3572
3965463 671976 Chandhan .oiimimimi 365/34
388,722 1071978 Ketft escmrrsserribrmemee 363734
31,9967 12/1976 ChARg o 36574
4093517 /1578 Ballack o 4T1738
42712343 &/1981 Coxetdl ... ... 204/192 BC
4325733 473982 Ahcafetal . 14azan3
4330843 /1982 Gamibind o e 3/
w d

ory Devices . . . =, Forayams ct al, 7. Fue Sci Technol,
15(3). Mayﬂnn. 191’8, pp- 995-1000.

“Eleciron-Bexm Fabeization of High-Dexsity Amor-
phous Bubble Fitm Devices”, Ahn et al, (IEEE Trans-
wtiumnanmvoLMAG—ll.No.S.Sw 1975)-
“Galvanomagnetic Effects io Amorphous Film
Toys™, Md}nn:ull.am'l'mﬂmmm
ics, vol. MAG-13, No. §, Sep. 1977

void formation, grain growth or phase separation snd
resistance 0 phese transformations of compound for-
mation,
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- {£) production of waster manks ard replica masks for
USE OF METALLIC GLASSES FOR FABRICATION lithographic applications;
OF STRUCTURES WITH SURMICRON () production of diffmction gratings;
DIMENSIONS (#) production of Fresnel yone plates;

A |

This application is a contiowation of applicarion Ser,
No. 181,988, filed Ang. 28, 1980, now sbandoned.

This igvention refates to stroctares of submicron
dimengoms and to methods and materials used i the
mamuhotore of same.

Methiods aod techuigues have recently been mads
availabls to produce mechanical structures with Iazeral
and/ar vertical spatial dimensicns of lem then 1 i (%1
pm). Such techniques incfode efectron bcundeny
Litho,

‘I‘bemmﬂanmnbcmmwdmmeemm
drawings in which:

() production of optical, chemical or biokopical filters
a2 in films having a large number of spast] holey, such
a3 formed On a supporting substrate of rock salt
which is gubsequently disnalved gway;

{g) production of fe-acale surface structures for en-

10 benced murface activity or catelytic bekavior,

In socordsace with the practice of thls mvention,
materisks 8 and/or D sre mefels for reasons of electrical
coaductivity, thermal conductivity, magnetic behavior,
mechanical strength, bondahility, opacity, reflectivity
1Y or combinations of such propesties.

‘There are a pumber of factors that datcrmine the
minimwh feature sives acievable for v, @ and W, a3

accompanying
FIGS. L, 2 and & depict variows procodurss for pro-  defined in FIGS. 1-3. These incinds wavelengths of
tusing structares embodying the fetures of this inven- _ radiation or the energy of particles mied io the exposzre;
tion; and 2 qnaity of the optics i the exposure Fystem; exposure
FIG. 4 is a disgrammatic view af an apparuts which mmmmmﬁumm
can be nzed for deposition of an amorphous metal oatn  and the guality, featnye ixes and transmibsion charace .
8 substrate, tatistics of the i, when med.
Sttmmtlntmbepmdwedmbemumm This invention concemy itoclf witk the pattarned
but are not limited to the following: mmlsmb.ﬁepmmsofﬂnhbuﬁchﬂy
* (1) Holes, channels, grooves or other conesve surface  affcet the quality, stebdlity and ulsnats spatis] resoln-
relief features formed tn o planar surface of s solld  tion of the fitnl strocture, mcinding the etching bebav-
specimen or subatrate, as llnstruted in FIG. 1 of the  ior sefficient to allow the delinestion of sharp odges,
drawinga, whete the lowe limits for v, § and w may ., and smooth flat Banks in which the etch rate ls control-
be Jess than 1 gm (551 pm) and the gabsteate (S)may ~ lable and spatially uniform over large distances in arder
be any solid materinl smsceptible to etching by chemi- 10 produce uuifor: cuts; resistance to Gmo-dependent
cal, electrochemical, plascon, fon bemt: ar other cons wmmwmmw.m
trofled erosive technique. of vowented Impurities, out-fiffosion of constitnent
Q)Mmmmnlmdso:othnmmmﬁwmw mvdd!umﬂnn.mhsrowth.phnmm.
mcmmgdsuu!dmmdoumd ar other mechanizms coptrolled by diffosion treasport;
adherent to & Panar xurface of a sofid substrate specl- s resistance {o phase trancformations or compound
men, 25 Jlustrated in FIQ, 2, where the lower limite  formation.
fatv.ﬁmdwmybelmthmlpm(ﬁlpm)mdﬂm Conventional metals perform adequately for 8 and I
mmom»mmmmwmmmmwmmmm
ble of being deposited an the substrate, #5 by ovapors- mmmmum(slm}-ﬂmhmw
tion, sputtering, chemical vapor deposition, rapid  metals generally fiull in many applications requiring
freezing cloctrophiting, electroless plating, and other  features sizes of lem than 1 pm (51 po). Such filnres
vapar or Hquid deposition techniques in which D stem primarily from the Bict that conventioml micro-
my be of the same of different chemical composition 45 muplcmmlnmndd:pmdﬁhmdmhm
or micrastructure as S, ventional meials have & polyerysailine microstructure.
(3) Combinations of 1 md 2 prodnced respectively in -~ Diring etohing (wWet chemica? af ion erosive) the grain
and on the same syhsirate to schiove 8 desired lstarsl  bomndarics between crysailites become etched at
strecture. higher rates than the single crystal smfiices, It has been
{4) Combinations urlndzupﬂﬂmmqmmmfumd.hmmmm&nmhmwym
achisve x dexired vertical the  onecrystallite to the nexs, depeding somewhat on the
possibility of insluding more than | layer of pattemed uy:ﬂhpaphmmﬁnmoflhemedhum
material, as by the techriques of § and 2. #nch circumstances, it has been found thet good edge-
(%) Sclf supported or edge suppartad thin filn styucturey.  definition requires fine-grained metals having 8 grein
containing featores which are transparent, texnshy- 55 xipe smaTler 25 compared to the desired fature sive for
osat or opaque fo photons gr particles of approprists v, d and w., Tke high concentention of grain boundaries
energies g5 llvstrated in FIQ. 3. in fmey ili
The patterned stractaves described bave a cumber of  the stracture very oakikely for the following ressons:
impmitpplimnnmmhding.hmnmlmﬂwd‘w: i i 3

arrays 3 puths of kigh dlifasion rutes for mpuritics wud vecan-
(b)producﬁnnofpamrnndaﬂmofmplmu ciea, often leading to the formation of voids, inclu- .

nects, semi-oonduotor devices, and semi-conducting sions, hiflocks and grooves, Impurities introduced via
or instilsting optical waveguides in integrated optics] diffexion graim boundanes of disloca-
systes; tiont can cause growth of intermetallic compomads.



nm—l@@fb%@:%%'OOSHWMHKS@RQ%Wem1 Filed 04/%/04 Paesrup?l p.13/20

3 : 4,630,094 s
Owt-diffusion impurities ean accumnlate on the sur- /o electrical devices calling for metallizations contain-
faces a3 new phases, ing submitron features.

(3) The presence of grain boundsriss o erystal disloca- Having described the basic concepts of the invention,
tions in electrical current-carrying metnlo leads to the following is given by way of Qlmstration, but not by
enbhanced electromigration end ultimately to catss- 5 way of limitation. .
tropphic failere of e metal. Deposition of smorphos metal to provide the layer 8
The problems described above become more severe  in FIG. 1, the deposits D in FIG. 2, or the thin film in

2 the dimengions of the microstrecture are redoced. FIG. 3, can be effected in a mumber of ways, such a5
Theie problems are overcome, in accondssce with  described in our copending application Ber, Ne. 81,859,

the practica of this invention, by the use of emcrphons 10 filed Oct. 4, 1979, and entitled “Highly Relisble Metal

(glassy) phase metals in the fabrication of stroctures  Contacts for High Temperature Semi Conductor Appli

heving submicron featurs sizes, Such amorphous phase  cation”,

metwls contait 1o grain bomdaries or other micro- As ilhztrated i the drawing, » stsfiece 10, op which

scopic inbomogensities which could cause misotroplc  the amorphous metal i 1o be deposited, i supportzd on

or Jocally enhanced eiching, and exkibit no crystalline 15 an anode 12 boused within 6 seafed vacunm chamber 14

order beyond p distance seale of 10-20 A The oltonate  whiich Is backfilled with fnert ges, such az argon, to a

limit to edgo dcfinition achievable with such glassy  pressure of from 1-50 Torr. A cathode 16 iy mommted

phase metnls is set by the size of the microscopic com-  within the seated chamber in spaced parallel relatioa to
pasition Quctuations which can be estimated to be 0a the anode.

the onder of 40 A ot Jesa, The benefits will be retzined 20  The metal or alloy to be deposited in the amorphous

to a largo degree in matetials oonsisting of a random stute ou the surfacs 10, such as PdosSias or CogsBay, is

distribution of cryssallins separaied from one another  armanged om the fhce of the cathode. At 8 power level of

by the muoyphous matrix as long as the volume fraction 1 KW, the arpon is ionited, cnusiog a glow discharpe 18
of crysiallites s ot more than 25% (preferahly less than mmmmmmmnsﬂhm
105%), and the tempevature is well below T 15 lons axe atteacted to the cathods where they are effen-

Diffusion transport b cxceptionally slow in glassy  tive to imock loose stoms of the metal or alloy. The
metsh below the glam tramsition temperature Ty Asa  dislodged atoms travel to the anode where some of
"+ result, the thne-constant for creep, phase separation, ot them strike znd adhere to the surfuce 10.
- crystallization is effectively infinite on & labaratory time In ths event that the tentperamre condions st mch
scale despite the fact that the glass phane & only kineti- 30 28 ordinarily to raise the anods above dexitable lovels, &
- cally metastable. Using ghear viscosity n asen example,  coolant sech as water or glyool can be circolated
a!T=T,n;~m“pd|e.md1jmeswmmhhlshﬂvﬂ- through the anode and socface o that only amorphous
ez below Ty for typical glaxsy metals, Thase viscosities matal will be deposited om the mudface.
carreanond to cresp-relaxation tires of = 16 minutes at Whes it is desirable to restrict amorphous metal de-
1=1013p and huadreds of yoars st temperatures well 35 position to mesas, stripes, or other convex surfacs reficf
below Ty Glasy metals nre mechanically, composition  structures, a5 illustrated in FIQ. 2, the surface & cov-
" ally, and structurelly stable at all practical tempemtures  ered with & musk having the desired opeaings through
to which they narmally- would be expased in use. Impo-  which the displaced stom can pess for deposition in the

crystalline i photolithographie
in the latter is naually dominated by rapid diffusion  contimuously deposited Glms (e, films which initiaily
douscgndd:docaﬁmwmbumduiswﬁchm mmmmmhlm
Amorphovs metsl systems that can be wed in the In the event that a thin flm of amorphous metal is
prectice of this invention are charecterized by composi- 45 desired to be deposited onto the rrizce, the 2atire su-
tinns having the genersl formula ToNi-; in which  face i exposed for amorphous matal depasition for use
2208, T is a trantiion metal and N & a polyvilent  in subseqoent treatment, such a3 ctching by chemical,
‘mormal meta) o metalloid as represented by PdoySio; mmnchmcal.phu.hbmuothumm
AugyGegy; CopsBoa give tocimigues for matal removal to form holes, chan-
Usemnlmbemdpuudnbimmm 50 pels, grooves O other concave srface-relief feature a3
represemied by the formnla (Tu(T2)assNoz includ-  illusteated in FIG. 1, or the filn ca be removed 2 2
ing even more complex substitutesd systems 33 well m  self-supporting film of amarphons metal and process as
sy¥tems Contzining caly one or more trausiticn metals * described above to provide fratures which are transpar-
&8 repressmted by Nb-Ni, which can be formed imto mtmﬂmtwomummwpuudend
mpattered ghusy filma Tg=:630° C., over the extraordi- 55 appropriate energy, as in FIG. 8, -
pary composition range of 02= 5 X 0.8, The deposition process described b genenslly re-
Amorphous metals can be produced by rapid queach  ferred to as a DC Gettey sputtering systei: Instead, use
&nm&clk;ddorvapupmmﬁmnwhg can be made of RF spuitering for amarphous metal

ghw forming icodsngics, sufficient] deposition by sputiering from composite
qmchmmbmmﬂmmb{:pt:ﬂmdhym hmngymmmmmm:n
convmmnal spotiering techniques eaclonsd in & sealad chamber. Depositiony can be car-

lassy or amorphous metals have room temperature  ried out at eygen or other inert gas presures in the
duﬂicdudthﬂmdcoudmmwmnnly range described and at a power level of low then | KW
slightly kg than oorresponding crystatline transition (321 KW). The RF system allows higher sportering
metaly wuch that they bebave eleumny s oormal 65 rates at relatively low iner? gaz pressures, sgch ag less
metals When these properties are coupled with the  than 5 Torr (355 Tomr). RF sputtering produces a more
strectural advantages, amorphous or glasvy metsh find  enifierm film, espeially when nac is made of a cathodc of
advantageous use in a wide variety of mechanical and-  relstively large dimension.
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4,630,094
5 30,

6

Other methods for deposition of amotphots metals T.Wmcfmwu
onto a screeued sustece for prodocing stroctures of the claimed in claim 5 in which N is selected from the group
type llstrated i FIG, 3, o7 thin flow for yeo in pro-  ovawisting of &, Ge and B L
dusi in FIGS. 1 and 3, fnclude 8. Piterned structures of submicron dimension a5
ueing structurcs ilbuatrated ' 5 claimed in clsim 1 in which the amarphons metal has &
eveporation from contpasite SOURCC. pscudobinary compodition hsving the  formula
We claim: (T1){Ty)us—aN2in which T) and T are tramsition mot.
1 Patterped structures in cocdact with semisonductory gk, N is & normal metel or meeallodd aed 0250308,
regions having physical, geometric faatores of sabmi. 9. Patterned stractures of submicron dimension as
«ron dimessics: formed of amorphous metsls having 10 &Mbdnﬁg!h:fhi&ﬁﬂfgemmm
submicron festnre gizes chassoterized by etching beluv- BTOUD CONMSDG ! ,
: : e 10, Pattevoed strocture of sebmicron dimension as
tor sufficlent to allow delmsstion of gharp cdges and ; ’hmgmnk! 3 from the
. . . consisting of S,
orber microsonpic inhomogenities which conld cawe |1 '3y Pytterned stroctures of submicron dimension 1
saisotropic of locally enhanced etching. claimed in claim 1 in which the pstterned stroctare Is in
2. Patterned structures of submicron dimension a3 the fagt of holes, charmels, grooves or other recessed
claimed ip claim 1 charectorived by resistance 1o time-  surfuce festures formed in & plensr mrfaca of 2o amor-
dependent dimensional changes caused by creep, Bow,  phous tetal layer, N
irdiliosion, of umats .m‘m“ " of 2 et st 110 mﬁemm'?

; id format i in W bin
cusstifocas sty Yok govin growth Or e form of weses, siipes, buuds or other paised gtroo-

ph;.sem structwes of suhmicron diménsion as mﬂidmpbmmmd ooio the mrface of a

claimed in claim 1 characterie=d by resivance to phise 55~ 18 Patterned sirvctures of sbmicron dimension as
teansformations of compound formation. claimed in cbaim 1 in which the patternied sfructre is 8
4 Pattorocd stroctures of subinicron dimension m combination of bales, chaamels, grooves or ofher re-
clpimed in claim 1 in which the amorphoms metal s cessed mface featurcs and masas, stripes, istands or
characterized by 8 lack of crystaflinity on & distance  ofher raised situctires .

scale of 10-20 angstroms. 30 14 Patern=d structures of submicron dimcosion as
5. Patierned girucrures of subumicron dimemsion a3 Cisimed in claim 1 in which the patterned srosture is 8
clzimed in claim 1 in which the staorphous metsl has g - Sombination of bolcs, chaunelr, groowes or other re-

. A \ ceased qurface fentures in & ficst ayer and mesms, siripes,
bimry compasition baving the fornruls ToNi—s in inlands or other mised Struciores in  seecod layer.

which xis approxistately 08, T i s trumaition metal und o5 ™33 ‘Pyyyerped strvstares of submiceon dimenzion
N is a zorms] metal or metalloid. claimad in claim 1 in which the amerphon metal con-
6. Patternnd stroctures of submicron dimension ®  ming cyystallites in 3 volume faction not exceeding
clained in clxim 8 in which T issrlected from the gronp  25%.
cousisting of Pd, Au and Co. L ]
40
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UNIVERSITY COMMUNICATIONS

NEWS RELEASES

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
10/21/02
CONTACT: Andrew Cohn; 608-263-2821; cohn@warf.ws

WARF WEST COAST OFFICE OPENS FOR BUSINESS

MADISON - The patent and licensing organization of the University of
Wisconsin-Madison has become the first university technology-transfer
institution in the United States to launch a satellite office.

The Wisconsin Alumni Research Foundation (WARF) has opened a
West Coast branch in San Diego, Calif. The office - located on La Jolla
Village Drive - is minutes from the University of California-San Diego,
the Scripps Research Institute and, most importantly, a strip along
North Torrey Pines Road that boasts one of the largest concentrations
of biotechnology and pharmaceutical cormpanies in southern California.

"We've situated ourselves In one of the maln hubs of the California
biotech industry precisely so our West Coast licensing associate will
spend as little time in the office as possible,” says licensing manager
Paul Radspinner, who oversees the endeaveor from WARF's Madison
headquarters.

"First and foremost," he says, "we'll measure our initial success by the
number of face-to-face contacts we make with WARF's Industry
customers ail along the West Coast.”

Licensing assoclate Matt Bohlman, who holds a degree in biochemistry
and Is pursuing an MBA, staffs the San Diego location. Previously,
Bohiman worked at WARF negotlating license agreements with
universities and companies on stem cells and other medically
Important cell fines.

Since the office opened in mid-September, Bohlman has stacted on-
site license negotiations with several California-based companies,
When the time cormnes to declde the specifics of a license agreement,
WARF's Madison team will conduct the final negotiations and legal
review needed to close the deal.

"That's the model for how this office will operate to generate greater
licensing revenues for WARF and the university,” says Radspinner.

"We want to take full advantage of the location by having Matt
constantly meeting with custormers and trylng to match their needs
with UW-Madison technologies. When it's time for final negatiations,
he'll hand the deals off to our Madison staff, which frees him to get out
and visit more companies,”

4/16/2004
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A private, non-profit Institution, WARF patents technology developed
by UW-Madison researchers and licenses it to Industry for
commercialization. WARF then returns much of the royalty revenues to
the university to fund further scientific discovery.

2H##

- Madeline Fisher; mmfisher@warf.ws; 608-265-9861
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WARF opens new location in San Diego

By Paul Medenwaldt
Home Published: Tuesday, October 22, 2002
News Article Tools: [EFGRT} B WIRE3ET] Page 1 of 1 Rl ey
Features
Opinion The Wisconsin Alumini Research Foundation, the organization that patents and
Arts liconses all the discoveries resulting from UW-Madison research, recently becams
Sports the first technology-iransfer organization to launch a satsllite office with the
Comics opening of a West Coast branch.
Paul Radspinner, who manages the new San Diego, office from WARF's Powited
headquarters in Madison, sald the new office has seen early signs of success, o
Submit a letter  “we'vg situated ourselves in one of the main hubs of the Caiitornia biotech
Classifieds industry precisely so our West Coast licensing associate will spend as (ittle time in
Back Issues the office as possible,” Radspinner said.
Publishing :
Palicy Matt Bohiman, a WARF licensing associate, i3 warking with companies,
Advertising universities and industry customers all along the West Coast to find organizations
About who can fund application-oriented research involving UW-Madison technologies.
n
::;f:a ct the *The successes we have from a licensing aspect at WARF are really directly tied
to the type of fechnology and type of fesearch that goes on at UW-Madison,”
:’m Bohiman sald.
R . .

The focus of the new branch, which has been operating since mid-September, is
National News o make face-to-face contacts with industry customers.

world News _ .

Sports News *That is really why we are out here,” Bohiman 5aid,

Crossword . , . _—
Serles Diract contact with customers is one reason that many at WARF are enthusiastic

about the naw branch.

"That is the model for how this office will operate to generate greater licensing
revenues for WARF and the universily,” Radspinner sald. *We want to take full
advantage of the location by having [Bohiman] constantly meeting with customers
and trying to match their needs with UW-Madison technologiss.”

Radspinner's optimism about generating funds for further research at the
university is shared by Andraw Cohn, who does public relations for WARF.,

"Ititis as successful as we think, it will return money to WARF, which will then be
donated to the university to upgrade research programs available to students,”

httn:/fwww.dailveardinal.com/news/200210/22/News/Warf-Onens. New. Lacation Tn.San....  4/16/2004
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Cohn said.

Research programs at UW-Madison have already provided more than 1,200
technologies and inventians for Bohiman to prégent along the Wast Coast.
Everything from blotechnolegies to physical sclence technologies are among
WARF's focus in the new San Diego office, Cohn said.

"They are as varied es the mind can imagine,” he sald.
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AO 120 (3/85)

TO: REPORT ON THE
Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks FILING OR DETERMINATION OF AN
Washington, D.C, 20231 ACTION REGARDING A PATENT
In compliance with the Act of July 19, 1952 (66 Stat. §14; 35 U.S.C. 2590) you are hercby advised
that a court action has been filed on the following patent(s) in the U.S. District Court:
DOCKET NO. DATE FILED U.S. DISTRICT COURT
04CVO812WOH(LSP) 04/19/04 United States District Court, Southern District of California
PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT
Infineon Tech Wisconsin Alumni
PATENT NO. DATE OF PATENT PATENTEE
14,630,094 12/16/86 John D. Wiley
2
3
4
5
In the above-entitled case, the following patent(s) have been included:
DATE INCLUDED INCLUDED BY
Amendment D Answer D Cross Biil D Other Pleading
PATENT NO. DATE OF PATENT PATENTEE
1
2
3
4
5
In the above-entitled case, the following decision has been rendered or judgment issued:
DECISION/JUDGMENT
CLERK (BY) DEPUTY CLERK DATE

Copy 1 - Upon initiation of action, mail this copy to Commissioner Copy 3 - Upon termination of action, mail this copy te Commissioner

Copy 2 - Upon filing document adding patent(s), mail this copy to Commissioner Copy 4 - Case file copy
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CIVIL COVER SHEET -

35 44 (Rev. 3/99) ~m
The J5-44 civil cover shect and the information contained herein neither replacc nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required
by law, except o5 provided by loca) rules of court, This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United.Statps.jn September 1974, is required for the
usc of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS.D ‘ OF THE FORM.
I. (s} PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS
INFINEON TECHNOLOGIES AG, a German corporation, WISCONSIN ALUWW&AE.CI} TOUNDA’I‘ION, a Wisconsin
corporstion0ly AP E

INFINEON TECHNCLOGIES NORTH AMERICA CORP., a
County of Kedideigh pr Fiost Ling E%mgéﬁ feconsin
e ’>W%ﬁm% TIFF CASES ONLY)

Delaware somporation,
{b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff Munich, G I

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE

LAND INVOLVED,

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)
Attomeys {Iffnown)

(€) Attormey's (Fim Name, Address, and Telephon Numbes) DEPUTY

G. HOPKINS GUY IH (State Bar No. 124811)
MELISSA A. FINOCCHIO (State Bar No. 150632)
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
1000 Marsh Road, Menlo Park, CA 94025
Telephone: (650) 614-7400

04CV 0812WaH S

IL. BASIS QF JURISDICTION (place su “X" in One Gox Qnly) II. CTTIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Piace an X" in Orc B for Plaiatiff
{For Diversity Cascs Only) amd Qoe Box for Defendant)
’ DEF DEF
01 U.S. Govemment B3 Federal Question Citizenof ThisStaste  [J1 [J! imcorporatsd or Principat Place § 4 [J4
Plaintiff (U.5. Gavarnment Not a Party) of Business In This State
02 US. Govenment [0 4 Diversity Citlzen of Ancther Stute [J2  [[]2  Incorpomted and Principal Place [ 5 5
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties of Business [n Another Statg
in ltern E1 I
n e i) Citizen or Subjectofa B3 [J3  Foreign Nation de Os
Foreign Country
1V. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an “X" in One Box Only)
CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITUREPENALTY BANKRUPTCY ~ OTHER STATUTES
110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY FERSONAL INJURY 810 Agriaulture 422 Appeal 26 USC 158 49 Sute Respportionment
120 Marnine 310 Airplane 162 Bersoral Injury— 620 Othwer Foud & Drug 410 Antirnst
130 Miller A2y 315 Aimplane Product Med, Malnmetice t 625 Drug Rebted Seizure tl 423 Withdrawal 430 Banks and Banking
140 Negotinhhy Ingtrument Liability [ 365 Personal Injury — of Property 21 USC 28 USC 157 450 Commeree/10C Rates/etc,
150 Recovery of Overpayment  [[7] 320 Assauh, Libsl & Product Liability 530 Liquor Laws 460 Degortation
& Enforecrent of Judgment Shander [ 358 Asberics Persoral 640 R & Truck PROPERTY RICATS |5 #79 Rackesect Infloenced and
E 151 Medicars Act '] 130 Fedoral Employers’ Infury Product 650 Airline Repe. Cormup! Organizations
152 Recovery of Défaulied Liabiliry Liaility 660 Gevupational 820 Copyrighis B10 Seleetive Service
Student Laars 340 Marinc Safety/Health 520 Pasent 250 Seeuritiey/Cogmudities/
{Tuxcl, Vergrans) 345 Maring Product ] 630 Other 140 Tradenmrk Exchaage
[ 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liahilliy PERSONAL PROPERTY 875 Custonuer Challenge
of Veicran's Beuctits 350 Motor Vehicle 370 Crher Fraud 12 USC 2410
160 Stockbolders® Suirt 155 Moty Vehicle 371 Teuth in Lendiug [ 551 Agriculnmal Aca
190 Ouer Coct Produict Liability 380 Qther Personal LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY |} ¥52 Econamic Stabilization Act
195 Contract Product Linblity | 360 Gither Perrans] (njury Property Darmge 710 Folr Lt Standards 4T HTA (139515 :;: Enwmm ;;'f.' _M.ia:
1 385 Property Damage Act B62 Biack Lung (323) ootk ol s
Product Liadiliey 1] Y20 LabotMpmmt, Relations |1 463 DIWC/DTWW (405(g) tnformation Act
. 864 SSID Tdde Xv1 300Appeal of Fee Determinatio
REAL PROPERTY CIVILRIGRTS [PRISONER PETITIONS 730 m‘;m R:gtomns B&S RS] (495(x) Under Equal Accest (0
210 Land Candenmintion 441 Veting 510 Mctions to Vacsls Jufiec
220 Foreclosure 442 Employmen Semence [ 740 xaltvay Labor Act EDERL Tk SUTS 1) 0 Constsionabity of
240 Torts 10 Land Accommedations 530 Genenal 90 Tanes (U.S. Phintiff #30 Other Smnuory Actions
245 Sort Product Libility 444 Welfare 533 Meath Perwlty [ 791 Empl Ret. tne, of Defendant)
90 All Other Reat Property 440 Qe Civl] Rlghes 540 Mandaimys & Qthet Secutity Act .
550 Cirl Righte R71 IRS—Third Party
553 Prison Comdilian 26 USC 7608
(PLACE AN “X" [N ONE BOX ONLY) Appeal to
Y. ORIGIN “Translerred from District
another district Judge. from
I Original 02 Removedfrom [13 Remanded from ()4 Reinsaedor 13 5 (specify) D6 Motidisrier ~ £37 }4:3'5“”
Procending State Coury Appellate Court Reapened [.itigation udgment

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Do not cite furisdicrional seatutey unless diversiy.)

(Cite the U.S. Civil Soaruie under which you are fiting and write brief statzment of cause.

Declaratory Judgment of Non-Infringement, Invalidity and Unenforceability of U.S, Y'atent No, 4,630,094

ISUSC. §aT1

Vii, REQUESTED IN

CIECK [F THIS 1S A CLASS ACTION

DEMAND $0.00

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint:

COMPLAINT: UNDERFR.CP. 23 JURY DEMAND: Bvye [Ine
VIIl. RELATED CASE(S) (Se¢ DOCKET
IF ANY nirictions): _sunce NUMBER
DATE SIGNATURE OF ATTORKEY O REQCQ P
April 19, 2004 Q. Hopkns Guy 111
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 4
RECHIFT # AMOUNT APPLYING [FP jupag MAG, JUDQE

(02949 150 TG dlj9joy




